
 

 

 
Date of issue: 5th October 2010 

 
  

MEETING  STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS 
EDUCATION 

  
DATE AND TIME: WEDNESDAY, 13TH OCTOBER, 2010 AT 4.30 PM 
  
VENUE: COMMITTEE ROOM 2, TOWN HALL, BATH ROAD, 

SLOUGH 
  
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
OFFICER: 
(for all enquiries) 

CLAIRE GRAY 
 
01753 875120 

 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are requested to attend the above Meeting at the time and date indicated to deal 
with the business set out in the following agenda. 

 
RUTH BAGLEY 
Chief Executive 

 

AGENDA 

 
PART I 

 
 
AGENDA 

ITEM 
REPORT TITLE PAGE 

 Apologies for absence.  
 
1.   Election of Chair 

 
 

2.   Election of Vice-Chair 
 

 

3.   Welcome and Introductions 
 

 



 
AGENDA 

ITEM 
REPORT TITLE PAGE 

 

 

4.   Minutes of the Last Meeting 
 

1 - 4 

5.   Matters Arising 
 

 

6.   Membership Update and Suggested Amendments to the 
SACRE Constitution 
 

5 - 6 

7.   SACRE Art Exhibition at St. Mary's Church 
 

7 - 8 

8.   Update on the Slough Religious Studies Centre 
 

 

9.   Report on the Joint SACRE Conference held on 15th June 
 

 

10.   The Annual SACRE Report 
 

 

11.   Issues Raised at the Joint SACRE Conference  

 - RE Trails 
- Value and continuance of the Joint SACRE’s 

Conference including a consideration of funding 
arrangements 

- RE syllabus review process 
- Training opportunities for teachers of RE in special 

schools 
- Training opportunities for members of SACREs 
 

 

12.   Applications for a Determination: Baylis Court 
 

9 - 16 

13.   Any Other Business  

 (Please contact the Chair jo.fageant@oxford.anglican.org 
in advance of the meeting if you wish for an item to be 
included in AOB at the meeting) 
 

 

14.   Date of Next Meeting  

 - Wednesday, 9th February, 2010 
 

 

 
   

 Press and Public  

   
You are welcome to attend this meeting which is open to the press and public, as an 
observer. You will however be asked to leave before the Committee considers any items in 
the Part II agenda. Special facilities may be made available for disabled or non-English 
speaking persons. Please contact the Democratic Services Officer shown above for further 
details. 
 

 



Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education – Meeting held on 
Wednesday, 9th June, 2010. 
 
Present:- 
Committee 1 – Christian Denominations and Other Faiths 
Igan Hayati – Baha’i Faith 
Sue Elbrow – Free Churches 
 
Committee 2 – Church of England 
Andrew Allen 
Alan Bignell 
Christine Isles 
 
Committee 3 – Representatives of Teacher Associations 
 
Committee 4 – Representatives of the LEA 
Councillors Bains, Basharat, MacIsaac and Mann 
 
Also Present:   Shabana Kauser (Clerk) 
 
Apologies for Absence:  Lynda Bussley, Jo Osborne, Jo Fageant and Annie 

Keighley. 
 

PART I 
 

1. Election of Chair  
 
In the absence of the Chair and Vice Chair, Reverend Alan Bignell was 
elected as Chair for the duration of the meeting. 
 

2. Minutes of the last meeting held on 10th February, 2010  
 
The Minutes of the Meeting held on 10 February 2010 were agreed as a 
correct record and signed by the Chair.  
 

3. Matters Arising  
 
Slough Religious Studies Centre 
 
The Chair reported that membership to the RE Centre had been steadily 
declining for a period of time. It was reported that a telephone enquiry was 
due to be carried out to ascertain what the needs of the users were and 
whether these were being adequately catered for by the Centre.    
 

4. Application for a Renewal of Determination for Godolphin Infant School  
 
Members were advised that a request for a renewal of a determination 
granted to Godolphin Infants School on acts of collective worship had been 
received. It was reported that the Senior Adviser, Standards and Achievement 

AGENDA ITEM 4

Page 1



 
Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education - 09.06.10 

had visited the school in May 2010, following which it was recommended that 
the determination be extended.  
 
Whilst endorsing the application for renewal, Members expressed their 
surprise that there were so few festivals celebrated in the school assemblies 
in light of the comments made by the Headteacher to the Senior Adviser 
following her visit in May 2010.  
 
In the subsequent discussion it was also raised that the minutes of the 
Governing Body submitted within the agenda, did not refer to the approval for 
the determination by the governors.  
 
Resolved –  That the renewal for determination for Godolphin Infant School 

be approved subject to a copy of the minutes being submitted 
showing the approval for the determination by the Governors.   

 
5. Reports on Determination visits for Montem Primary School and James 

Elliman Primary School  
 
Members were reminded that at the meeting of SACRE in February 2010, 
applications for renewals of determinations for James Elliman Primary School 
and Montem Primary School were approved subject to a satisfactory visit 
taking place by the Senior Adviser, Standards and Achievement. Following 
visits to James Elliman Primary School in May 2010 and Montem primary 
School in March 2010, the Officer’s recommendation was for the 
determinations to be extended.  
 

6. Feedback from the QCDA NASACRE Conference  
 
Christine Isles updated Members with regard to her attendance at the QCDA 
/NASCARE Conference in March 2010. A detailed session was held with 
regard to the new primary curriculum which was due to be implemented in 
September 2011. However, it was brought to the meeting’s attention that this 
had been rescinded by the new Education Secretary.  
 
An overview relating to the new RE guidance was provided which clarified the 
relevant legislation and explained the duties of SACRE.  
 
It was reported that the conference had been very informative and had 
provided an opportunity to share experiences with other SACRE bodies. It 
was agreed that information relating to the conference would be included in a 
future newsletter.  
  

7. AOB  
 
Art In Heaven Project  
 
Members were provided with a copy of a letter that had been circulated to all 
Headteachers regarding participating in a local version of the Art In Heaven 
project. It was noted that the closing date for entries was 22nd July 2010 and it 

Page 2



 
Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education - 09.06.10 

was anticipated that a community exhibition would be held in the autumn 
term. 
 
Recent Publications 
 
Copies of the OFSTED Executive Summary on RE and Religious Education in 
English Schools: Non Statutory Guidance 2010 were provided to Members. 
 
Joint SACREs Conference 
 
The Clerk reported that any member wishing to attend the Joint SACREs 
Conference needed to have confirmed their attendance by 15th June 2010. 
Sue Elbrow and Christine Isles indicated that they would be attending the 
conference and would confirm acceptance direct to Jo Fageant.  
 
SACRE Members Handbook 
 
Sue Elbrow informed Members she had recently attend a SACRE meeting 
and had received a handbook for SACRE Members and commented that the 
handbook would be an invaluable introduction and guide to the work of the 
SACRE for new members. It was agreed that the Clerk would purchase 10 
copies of the booklet for distribution to members at the next meeting.      
 

8. Date of the Next Meeting  
 
The date of the next meeting was agreed as Wednesday 13th October 2010 
and that the venue was to be confirmed.  
 
 

Chair 
 

(Note: The Meeting opened at 4.15 pm and closed at 5pm) 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 6

Page 5



Page 6



AGENDA ITEM 7

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 12

Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Determination Application – Baylis Court School 
 
Rationale 
The school had requested an extension of the previous determination.  The 
purpose of this report is to support the application. 
 
Findings of the SACRE LA Officer 
 
Date of visit: 27.09.10 
 
Overview 
Having met with senior staff within the school I can confirm that this application is 
based on a continuation of practice previously agreed.  The school has a multi faith 
population and wants their collective worship to reflect this.  Current the numbers on 
roll (850) make it impossible for the whole school to meet in one place due to 
accommodation restrictions.  A pattern of assemblies has therefore been developed 
to ensure all pupils have access to assemblies in different settings each week.  Two 
take place in the school hall, two in tutor rooms and 1 in the canteen.   
All assemblies follow weekly themes that are published in a booklet for each term.  
These themes cover broad moral and spiritual topics and reflect different cultural and 
religious beliefs.  Two assemblies in each week are led by the pupils themselves and  
it is clear that they bring the school community together to develop a strong moral 
code and awareness of a variety of faith backgrounds and help develop social and 
community cohesion.  This has been remarked on by Ofsted, as a strength of the 
school.  As a specialist Arts College, the school encourages the sharing of 
performance arts as a prelude to each assembly in the hall. 
 
My judgement is that the school provides a comprehensive and well-planned 
programme of assemblies that is appropriate to the background and needs of its 
students. 

 
Observation of Assembly 
 

The assembly I observed was very well organised.  It was well led by the member of 
staff who was leading the assembly.  The focus was on the challenges that face all of 
us, and how we may strive to do our best.  This was compared to the striving to be 
the best in relation to any activity, with examples being drawn from competitive sport, 
and the temptation faced by athletes to cheat.  The assembly encouraged 
engagement from the girls, who participated very actively, and made many 
interesting points and observations.  Overall the experience was stimulating, thought 
provoking and quite moving and pupils participated with due respect and attention. 
 

Recommendation 
 

I was impressed with the thought, care and sensitivity with which the assembly 
programme has been put together and the way in which the assemblies are 
delivered.  I have no hesitation in recommending that SACRE agree to the 
determination being extended. 
 

Dennis Kitchener 
Interim Head of Standards 
Slough Borough Council 
30.09.10 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the Last Meeting
	6 Membership Update and Suggested Amendments to the SACRE Constitution
	7 SACRE Art Exhibition at St. Mary's Church
	12 Applications for a Determination: Baylis Court
	Determination Application-Baylis Court


